

North East Foster Care

c. 1976 - 1997?

Other Names: • Joint Anglican Foster Care

Details

North East Foster Care was established in around 1976. It was jointly auspiced by the Anglican Diocesan Mission to the Streets and Lanes and St John's Homes for Boys and Girls. From 1989, North East Foster Care's Greensborough office was auspiced by the Mission to the Streets and Lanes, and the Preston office remained under the management of St John's. In 1991, the Greensborough office of North East Foster Care changed auspice to Sutherland Child Youth and Family Services.

Originally, North East Foster Care was known as Joint Anglican Foster Care, and located in the suburb of Preston. The program was established in c.1976 to supplement the foster care services provided by the Broadmeadows Family Centre (run by the Mission to the Streets and Lanes).

More info

Related Entries

Run by

Sutherland Child Youth and Family Services (1991 - 1994)

Date: 1991 - ?

Mission to the Streets and Lanes (1886 - 1997)

St John's Home for Boys and Girls auspiced North East Foster Care jointly with the Mission to the Streets and Lanes from c.1976 to 1989. From 1989, St John's auspiced the Preston office, and the Mission to the Streets and Lanes auspiced the Greensborough office.

Date: 1976 - 1991

• St John's Homes for Boys and Girls Board of Management (1926 - 1997)

St John's Home for Boys and Girls auspiced North East Foster Care jointly with the Mission to the Streets and Lanes from c.1976 to 1989. From 1989, St John's auspiced the Preston office, and the Mission to the Streets and Lanes auspiced the Greensborough office.

Date: 1976 - 1989

Related Organisations

Broadmeadows Family Centre (1974 - 1997?)
North East Foster Care was established to supplement the foster care program at Broadmeadows Family Centre.

You can view this page online by visiting https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/north-east-foster-care/